

**Mountain Area Service Committee**  
**July 17, 2022**  
**Miracles Happen Group Location - Johnson City, TN**

The MASC meeting opened with a moment of silence, followed by the Serenity Prayer @ 3:07 PM. Purpose & Function of MASC was read by Eddy G.; Greg V. read the 12 Traditions; Phil S. read the 12 concepts.

**ROLL CALL**

**Administrative Committee**

**Chair:** Eddy G. - present  
**Vice Chair:** vacant  
**Secretary:** vacant  
**Alt. Secretary:** vacant  
**Treasurer:** Phil S. - present  
**Alt. Treasurer** - vacant  
**RCM** - Ryan C. - present  
**Alt. RCM** – vacant

**Groups**

1. Anonymous / Marion, VA absent
2. **End of the Road / Johnson City, TN present - Ryan C.**
3. Faith in Recovery / Gate City, VA absent
4. Friends of Jimmy K. Group / Johnson City, TN, absent
5. **Just for Today Group / Elizabethton, TN present - Lexee C.**
6. Marion Survivors / Marion, VA absent
7. **Miracles Happens Group / Johnson City, TN present - Stephanie M.**
8. **New Day Group / Abingdon, VA present - Phil S.**
9. New Way of Life Group / Kingsport, TN absent -
10. Nothing About Us, Without Us / Bristol & JC absent -
11. **Nothing to Fear Group / Johnson City, TN present - Ashley V.**
12. **Primary Purpose Group / Greeneville, TN absent -**
13. Renegades in Recovery / Chilhowie, VA absent
14. **Serenity Sisters Group / Johnson City, TN present - Kim B.**
15. Surrender To Win Group / Bristol, TN absent

New Groups: none

Voting Groups counted: 7      Voting Groups present: 6      Quorum met: yes

## **Subcommittees**

**Activities: present - Lexee C.**

**Hospitals & Institutions: present - Vanessa B.**

**Literature: present - Ben D.**

**Policy: vacant**

**Public Relations: present - Greg V.**

**Outreach: vacant**

## **REPORTS**

### **Administrative Committee**

**Secretary:** by Eddy G. (acting) Minutes from June 26 were compiled and distributed. At this time, I am still unsure of the status of the May minutes. I will attempt to compile based on notes that I have.

Motion to waive reading of June minutes: Greg. V. Seconded by: Phil S. Vote: Approved 6-0-0

Amendments: none

Motion to accept: Kim B. Seconded by: Stephanie M. Vote: Approved 6-0-0

**Treasurer:** by Phil S. Updated MASC - Ledger enclosed

Amendments: none

Motion to Accept: Ryan C. Seconded by: Stephanie M. Vote: Approved 6-0-0

**Literature:** by Ben D. Updated Literature - Ledger enclosed

Amendments: none

Motion to Accept: Lexee C. Seconded by: Ryan C. Vote: Approved 6-0-0

**RCM: Quarterly** by Ryan C. - Nothing new to report

Next RCM: Mid-term (today) 7/17/22 virtual; Regular 8/7/22 Murphreesboro

### **Subcommittees**

Activities – Lexee C. - enclosed

Hospitals & Institutions – Vanessa B. - enclosed

Policy - none

Public Relations - by Greg V. - enclosed

Outreach - none

### **Groups**

End of the Road – Ryan C. - enclosed

Friends of Jimmy K. – Dottie G. - enclosed

Just for Today – Lexee C. - enclosed

Miracles Happen – Stephanie M. - enclosed

New Day - Phil S. - enclosed

Nothing to Fear - Ashley V.– enclosed

Serenity Sisters – Kim B. - enclosed

### **OPEN FORUM**

Need to fill open positions; Discussion around establishing Miracles Happen the permanent location for future MASC meetings.

### **OLD BUSINESS**

None

### **ELECTIONS & NOMINATIONS**

None

### **NEW BUSINESS**

**Motion #1:** Establish Miracles Happen group meeting location as location for future MASC meetings. \*Policy changing motion - sent back to groups for vote

#### **Region Donation Approval** (January, April, July, & October only)

Recommendation was Made by Treasurer, Phil S., to send \$1,000.00 onward to Volunteer Region. The recommendation was approved unanimously.

#### **7th Tradition**

Basket was passed to collect funds for MASC meeting rent and supplies and funds given to Miracles Happen group.

### **NEXT MEETING**

August 21, 2022 @ 3:00pm; Subcommittees at 1:00pm

Location: End of the Road

Motion to Close by: Stephanie M. Seconded by: Asley V. Vote: Approved 6-0-0

Closed with a moment of silence followed by Serenity Prayer @ 3:57 pm

<b>BEGINNING BALANCE</b>	Month	<b>\$1,863.91</b>	YTD	<b>\$1,043.73</b>
<b>Group Donations</b>				
A New Day Group	\$120.00		\$500.00	
A New Way Of Life Group			\$0.00	
Serenity Sisters	\$47.81		\$311.45	
Friends Of Jimmy K	\$10.00		\$30.00	
The End Of The Road	\$135.00		\$421.15	
Miracles Happen	\$111.20		\$468.25	
Nothing To Fear	\$111.00		\$467.00	
Primary Purpose	\$129.00		\$515.05	
Just For Today			\$510.00	
			\$0.00	
			\$0.00	
			\$0.00	
			\$0.00	
<b>Total Group Donations</b>	<b>\$664.01</b>		<b>\$3,222.90</b>	
<b>Other Receipts</b>				
Activities	\$376.93		\$583.93	
P I			\$0.00	
Misc			\$0.00	
Literature Sales	\$848.20		\$2,340.23	
<b>Total Other Receipts</b>	<b>\$1,225.13</b>		<b>\$2,924.16</b>	
<b>Total Receipts</b>		<b>\$1,889.14</b>		<b>\$6,147.06</b>
<b>SUBTOTAL</b>		<b>\$3,753.05</b>		<b>\$7,190.79</b>
<b>EXPENDITURES</b>				
<b>Secretary</b>				
Minutes			\$0.00	
(copies)			\$0.00	
(postage)			\$0.00	
(supplies)			\$0.00	
<b>Literature</b>				
(supplies)			\$0.00	
(Inventory)			\$14.75	
New Group Donation			\$0.00	
<b>H&amp;I</b>				
Learning Days	\$100.00		\$100.00	
<b>PR</b>				
Phoneline			\$0.00	
Meeting Schedules	\$57.38		\$158.78	
Posters			\$0.00	
Website			\$0.00	
Copies			\$0.00	
Misc.			\$280.00	
<b>RCM</b>				
Travel			\$0.00	
Copies			\$0.00	
<b>MANA LSC</b>	\$1,038.15		\$3,476.74	
Activities Seed	\$200.00		\$400.00	
Bank Charge			\$0.00	
Storage Unit	\$53.00		\$318.00	
PO Box Rental			\$138.00	
<b>VRSC Donation</b>			\$0.00	
<b>Total Expenditures</b>		<b>\$1,448.53</b>		<b>\$4,886.27</b>
<b>ENDING BALANCE</b>		<b>\$2,304.52</b>		<b>\$2,304.52</b>



### MOUNTAIN AREA OF NA SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT

Subcommittee: Activities Date: 7-17-22

Chair: Angela S. Phone: \_\_\_\_\_

Vice-chair: Lexee C. Secretary: Erin M.

News and Announcements: Had a great turn out for  
woods party about 40 people. Activities is turning  
in \$342.30

-Ice cream social at Warrior's park for 12  
tradition workshop, picking the day still.

-Women's afternoon, bowling, picking the day  
still.

How can MASC support you better? Post activities flyer to  
website, announcing events at meetings

<sup>Area</sup>  
Next Meeting: Date: August 21<sup>th</sup> Time: 1:00 p.m

Location: \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

Date: 7/17/22

Any Trusted Servant Changes? [ ]

### MOUNTAIN AREA OF NA

### HOSPITALS & INSTITUTIONS SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT

Chair: Johna V.Chair: Vanessa R. Secty: n/a  
Panel Coord: \_\_\_\_\_ Lit. Coord: Ryan C.

#### Meetings Supported

1) Facility: CSU (Debx) City: \_\_\_\_\_ Day/Time: Thurs/7pm  
Panel Leader: Kayla C Panel Members: \_\_\_\_\_  
Ave. Attendance: \_\_\_\_\_ Meeting Needs: \_\_\_\_\_

2) Facility: Willow City: JC Day/Time: 7pm Tues/Sun  
Panel Leader: Kim G. Panel Members: 2-3  
Ave. Attendance: 12-15 Meeting Needs: n/a.

3) Facility: DR C City: JC Day/Time: Thurs 2<sup>15</sup>-3<sup>15</sup>pm  
Panel Leader: Eddie G Panel Members: 3  
Ave. Attendance: 8-10 Meeting Needs: pamphlets

4) Facility: Turning Point (mens) City: JC Day/Time: \_\_\_\_\_  
Panel Leader: Eddie G. Panel Members: Regi / Grey  
Ave. Attendance: \_\_\_\_\_ Meeting Needs: \_\_\_\_\_

5) Facility: Woodridge City: JC Day/Time: Sat/11am-12  
Panel Leader: Ryan C. Panel Members: various  
Ave. Attendance: \_\_\_\_\_ Meeting Needs: n/a

6) Facility: V.A City: J.C. Day/Time: Tues/6:30 pm  
Panel Leader: \_\_\_\_\_ Panel Members: Eddie G. / Kathy C.  
Ave. Attendance: 10-20 Meeting Needs: I.P's & schedules.

7) Facility: \_\_\_\_\_ City: \_\_\_\_\_ Day/Time: \_\_\_\_\_  
Panel Leader: \_\_\_\_\_ Panel Members: \_\_\_\_\_  
Ave. Attendance: \_\_\_\_\_ Meeting Needs: \_\_\_\_\_

Attach additional reports, information, or fliers

Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Any Trusted Servant Changes? [    ]

8) Facility: \_\_\_\_\_ City: \_\_\_\_\_ Day/Time: \_\_\_\_\_

Panel Leader: \_\_\_\_\_ Panel Members: \_\_\_\_\_

Ave. Attendance: \_\_\_\_\_ Meeting Needs: \_\_\_\_\_

9) Facility: \_\_\_\_\_ City: \_\_\_\_\_ Day/Time: \_\_\_\_\_

Panel Leader: \_\_\_\_\_ Panel Members: \_\_\_\_\_

Ave. Attendance: \_\_\_\_\_ Meeting Needs: \_\_\_\_\_

10) Facility: \_\_\_\_\_ City: \_\_\_\_\_ Day/Time: \_\_\_\_\_

Panel Leader: \_\_\_\_\_ Panel Members: \_\_\_\_\_

Ave. Attendance: \_\_\_\_\_ Meeting Needs: \_\_\_\_\_

11) Facility: \_\_\_\_\_ City: \_\_\_\_\_ Day/Time: \_\_\_\_\_

Panel Leader: \_\_\_\_\_ Panel Members: \_\_\_\_\_

Ave. Attendance: \_\_\_\_\_ Meeting Needs: \_\_\_\_\_

12) Facility: \_\_\_\_\_ City: \_\_\_\_\_ Day/Time: \_\_\_\_\_

Panel Leader: \_\_\_\_\_ Panel Members: \_\_\_\_\_

Ave. Attendance: \_\_\_\_\_ Meeting Needs: \_\_\_\_\_

How can MASC support you better? \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

Next Subcommittee Meeting Date: 8/14/22 Time: 2pm

Location: End of the Road

601 Sunset Blvd

\_\_\_\_\_

Attach additional reports, information, or fliers



### MOUNTAIN AREA OF NA SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT

Subcommittee: PUBLIC RELATIONS Date: 7-17-22

Chair: GREG V Phone: 951-337-0527

Vice-chair: KARLA C Secretary: BROOKE B.

News and Announcements: TACKS ARE NOT IN NEED OF RESTOCKING  
12 TRADITIONS TRAINING / ICE CREAM SOCIAL - POSSIBLY WARRIORS PATH  
8-13-22 OR 8-27-22 2-4pm WATER ACTIVITIES  
3 PANEL MEMBERS SELECTED BEN, PHIL, & REGGIE.

How can MASC support you better? BY ESTABLISHING A PROCEDURE  
FOR PUBLIC RELATIONS POLICY & BUDGET - PLANNED FOR AUGUST

Next Meeting Date: 8-21-22 Time: 1:30

Location: \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

### MOUNTAIN AREA OF NA GROUP REPORT

Group Name: End of the Road. Date: 7/17/22

GSR: Vanessa C Alternate: Ryan C

Secretary: Vacant Treasurer: Bradley S

Proxy Rep.: None Average Meeting Attendance: 20

Treasury Report	Beginning Balance:	<u>0.00</u>
	Contributions:	<u>159.00</u>
	Rent:	<u>50.00</u>
	Other Expenses:	<u>0.00</u>
	Area Donation:	<u>59.00</u>
	Balance (reserve):	<u>50.00</u>

#### Group News and Announcements

Ryan C - 5 years 8/21/22

\_\_\_\_\_

Meetings Wed, Sun @ 7:00 PM

How can MASC support you better? \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

Changes? Time(s): 7:00 PM Day(s): Wed, Sun

Location: 603 Sunset, JC ITN (Covenant Presbyterian)

Format: \_\_\_\_\_

### MOUNTAIN AREA OF NA GROUP REPORT

Group Name: Friends of Jimmy K. Date: 4/17/22

GSR: Dottie G. Alternate: NA

Secretary: \_\_\_\_\_ Treasurer: \_\_\_\_\_

Proxy Rep.: \_\_\_\_\_ Average Meeting Attendance: 6-8

Treasury Report

Beginning Balance: \_\_\_\_\_

Contributions: \_\_\_\_\_

Rent: \_\_\_\_\_

Other Expenses: \_\_\_\_\_

Area Donation: \_\_\_\_\_

Balance (reserve): \_\_\_\_\_

#### Group News and Announcements

We moved to a new location.

513 E. Unaka Ave

Johnson City, TN 37601

How can MASC support you better? \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

Changes? Time(s): 5:30-6:30 Day(s): Fridays

Location: \_\_\_\_\_

Format: Book study

**MOUNTAIN AREA OF NA GROUP REPORT**Group Name: Just For Today Date: 7-17-22GSR: Lexee C. Alternate: Steve W.Secretary: Johnny O. Treasurer: Steve W.Proxy Rep.: Greg V. Average Meeting Attendance: 9-14Treasury Report Beginning Balance: \$0.00

Contributions: \_\_\_\_\_

Rent: \_\_\_\_\_

Other Expenses: \_\_\_\_\_

Area Donation: \$0.00Balance (reserve): \$50.00

## Group News and Announcements

Starting in August every Thursday we will  
have a step ~~reading~~ study. 1st & 3rd thursday  
Basic Text, 2nd & 4th It works, how & why

How can MASC support you better? Announcing our new meeting  
format at meetings.

Changes? Time(s): 8:00, 6:00, 12:15 Day(s): Wed, Thurs, SatLocation: 210 South Hills DriveElizabethton, TN 37643Format: Open Discussion, Step Study

### MOUNTAIN AREA OF NA GROUP REPORT

Group Name: Miracles Happen Date: 7/17/22

GSR: Stephanie M Alternate: Missy

Secretary: Brooke B Treasurer: Reggie

Proxy Rep.: Reggie Average Meeting Attendance: 25

Treasury Report	Beginning Balance:	<u>\$ 0</u>
	Contributions:	<u>\$ 255</u>
	Rent:	<u>\$ 76</u>
	Other Expenses:	<u>\$ 54 (Lit)</u>
	Area Donation:	<u><del>\$ 0</del> 125</u>
	Balance (reserve):	<u>0</u>

#### Group News and Announcements

Aug 5 - Eddie G celebrating 33 yrs, Missy  
Celebrating 1 yr. Nancy D is speaking

Every 1<sup>st</sup> + 3<sup>rd</sup> Friday - Speaker

How can MASC support you better? \_\_\_\_\_

Changes? Time(s): 7:00 - 8:00 Day(s): Mon, Fri, Sat

Location: \_\_\_\_\_

Format: \_\_\_\_\_

### MOUNTAIN AREA OF NA GROUP REPORT

Group Name: A New Day Group Date: 7/17/22

GSR: \_\_\_\_\_ Alternate: \_\_\_\_\_

Secretary: Phil S Treasurer: DANNA S

Proxy Rep.: Phil S Average Meeting Attendance: 3-6

Treasury Report	Beginning Balance:	<u>\$ 50.00</u>
	Contributions:	<u>52.00</u>
	Rent:	<u>30.00</u>
	Other Expenses:	<u>9.00</u>
	Area Donation:	<u>30.00</u>
	Balance (reserve):	<u>\$ 39.00</u>

#### Group News and Announcements

Bev D is celebrating 17 years on July 28<sup>th</sup> (Thursday)  
The group is hosting a hot dog dinner on  
July 30<sup>th</sup>. We will be eating about 7pm and a speaker  
(20m) at 8pm.

How can MASC support you better? \_\_\_\_\_

send minutes to gobamano1@comcast.net

Changes? Time(s): \_\_\_\_\_ Day(s): \_\_\_\_\_

Location: \_\_\_\_\_

Format: \_\_\_\_\_

### MOUNTAIN AREA OF NA GROUP REPORT

Group Name: Nothing to Fear Date: 7/17/22

GSR: Ashley Alternate: none

Secretary: Sarah Treasurer: Eric

Proxy Rep.: Dave Average Meeting Attendance: 20-25

Treasury Report	Beginning Balance:	<u>Ø</u>
	Contributions:	<u>Ø</u>
	Rent:	<u>Ø</u>
	Other Expenses:	<u>Ø</u>
	Area Donation:	<u>Ø</u>
	Balance (reserve):	<u>Ø</u>

#### Group News and Announcements

Kenny - 18 yrs Aug. 9th

---



---



---

How can MASC support you better? \_\_\_\_\_

---



---

Changes? Time(s): \_\_\_\_\_ Day(s): \_\_\_\_\_

Location: \_\_\_\_\_

---

Format: Thursday - lit study, Tuesday - ~~Chairman~~ Choice

### MOUNTAIN AREA OF NA GROUP REPORT

Group Name: Serenity Sisters Date: 7/17/22

GSR: Johna Alternate: Chelsea

Secretary: Leah Treasurer: Kim B.

Proxy Rep.: Kim Average Meeting Attendance: 15-20

Treasury Report	Beginning Balance:	<u>\$60.87</u>
	Contributions:	<u><del>4.25</del></u>
	Rent:	<u>20.00</u>
	Other Expenses:	<u>          </u>
	Area Donation:	<u>4.25</u>
	Balance (reserve):	<u>Ø</u>

#### Group News and Announcements

NA  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

How can MASC support you better? Kimberlygreer28@uphco.com  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

Changes? Time(s): 7pm Day(s): Mondays  
Location: 305 Christian Church Rd.  
Boones Creek, TN  
Format: 3<sup>rd</sup> Monday Living Clean book study, other  
SP meeting



Date Submitted: 7/17/22

### MOUNTAIN AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE MOTION FORM

Motion Maker: Steph M, of Miracles Happen

Seconded by: Ashley V, GSR of Nothing to Fear Group

Motion: \_\_\_\_\_

Miracles to host area meeting monthly

Intent: \_\_\_\_\_

Financial Impact:  \_\_\_\_\_

Referred to Groups?  Tabled? \_\_\_\_\_ Amended? \_\_\_\_\_ Rescinded? \_\_\_\_\_

Date of Vote: \_\_\_\_\_ Quorum: \_\_\_\_\_ Yes: \_\_\_\_\_ No: \_\_\_\_\_ Abst: \_\_\_\_\_

Results Carried: \_\_\_\_\_ Failed: \_\_\_\_\_

Other: \_\_\_\_\_